Town of Thompson's Station Special Called Beer Board Meeting Minutes August 2, 2021, 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order:

The Special Called Meeting of the Beer Board of the Town of Thompson's Station was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on August 2, 2021. Members and staff attending were Mayor Corey Napier, Alderman Shaun Alexander; Alderman Brandon Bell (arrived late); Alderman Brian Stover; Alderman Andrew Zinn; Town Administrator Ken McLawhon; Finance Director Steve Banks; Director of Community Development Micah Wood; IT Coordinator Tyler Rainey; Town Clerk Regina Fowler and Town Attorneys Andrew Mills and Kirk Vandivort. Other attendees were Rick McEachern, David Keitel and James Schinault with Graystone Quarry and Austin Render and Mollie Hanrahan with Whiskey Odyssey, LLC.

1. Consideration of the Consent Agenda, Minutes of the March 13, 2018, Beer Board Meeting: Alderman Shaun Alexander made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Minutes of the March 13, 2019, beer board meeting. The motion was seconded by Brian Stover and carried unanimously (Brandon Bell was not present for this vote).

2. Approval of On-Premises Beer Permit and Caterer Permit for Volume Services, Inc. d/b/a Centerplate at Graystone Quarry Lane, Franklin TN 37064 with contingencies. Rick McEachern answered questions from the Beer Board and introduced David Keitel and James Shinault, Safety and Traffic Director who shared what safety and traffic plans are in place for the event space. The Williamson County Sheriff's Deputies will handle all traffic outside of the venue, TMC will handle traffic inside the venue. Parking lots will open at 10:00 a.m. for early arrival, each day of a concert event. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies will be at the main entrance into the venue, metal detectors will be used for each patron including artist. There will be one Williamson County Deputy for each 1,000 patrons on site with a total capacity of 7,500 attendees. Security guards from Access (100 guards) will also be onsite. Williamson County Medical Personnel (EMS) will be on site and Vanderbilt Life Flight will be on call. Alderman Brandon Bell made a motion to approve an On-Premises Beer Permit and an On-Site Caterer Permit for Volume Services, Inc. d/b/a Centerplate at Graystone Quarry Lane, Franklin, TN 37064 with contingencies. The motion was seconded by Alderman Andrew Zinn and carried a 4 yay vote with Brian Stover recusing himself from voting.

3. Approval of Whiskey Odyssey, LLC – 3 Day Bike/Tour Event to be held in Preservation Park. Alderman Brian Stover made a motion to approve the Whiskey Odyssey, LLC – 3 Day Bike Tour/Festival Event (A Special Event Permit was approved by the Parks & Recreation Board and recommended to Beer Board for their approval) to be held May 20, - May 22, 2022. The Event is to be held in Preservation Park only and they are to provide a traffic/safety plan and insurance documentation, listing the Town as additional insured to the Parks and Recreation Board before the event. The motion was seconded by Alderman Shaun Alexander and carried unanimously with those contingencies.

Adjourn: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Gorey Napier, Mayor Brancion Bell, Vice Mayor

Regina fowler, Town Clerk